


















Thierry Rakotobe <trakotob@gmail.com>

Fwd: Unit Council Vote
7 messages

srice@ramapo.edu <srice@ramapo.edu> Thu, Oct 29, 2015 at 2:30 PM
To: Thierry Rakotobe-Joel <trakotob@ramapo.edu>
Cc: John Gronbeck-Tedesco <jgronbec@ramapo.edu>

Thierry,

I'm happy to report that the SSHGS Unit Council voted yesterday to endorse the
proposal for a minor in American Studies. We no longer have a unit curriculum
committee, but please let me know if my signature is needed on any other part
of the documentation that's been submitted for ARC review.

Thanks,
Steve

Stephen P. Rice
Dean, Salameno School of Humanities and Global Studies
Professor of American Studies
Ramapo College of New Jersey
505 Ramapo Valley Road
Mahwah, New Jersey 07430
201-684-7562

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: <jgronbec@ramapo.edu>
To: Steve Rice <srice@ramapo.edu>
Cc: 
Date: Wed, 28 Oct 2015 14:06:07 -0400 (EDT)
Subject: Unit Council Vote
Dear Steve, in light of the unit council vote today, I've attached the proposal for an American Studies minor (in
one-page format). Please let me know if there anything else you require at this time.

all best,
John

John A. Gronbeck-Tedesco
Associate Professor and Convener of American Studies
Salameno School of Humanities and Global Studies
Ramapo College of New Jersey
505 Ramapo Valley Road
Mahwah, NJ 07430-1680
Telephone:(201)684-7241
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